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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web at http://www.pnl.gov/edo/sbir.  Subscription instructions appear at the end of this newsletter.   

NEWS IN THIS ISSUE

--  DoD STTR 2007 Solicitation Deadline Reminder

--  EPA 2007 SBIR Presolicitation Notice

--  NIH SBIR/STTR Multiple PD/PI FAQ Notice

--  NIH SBIR/STTR Program Announcements
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            SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  DoD STTR 2007 Solicitation Deadline Reminder
The deadline for receipt of proposals in response to the Department of Defense (DoD) 2007 STTR Solicitation is 6:00 a.m. EST on March 21, 2007.  As indicated on the DoD STTR solicitation page (http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/sbir/solicitations/sttr07/index.htm), ‘all STTR Proposal Cover Sheets and Company Commercialization Reports must be prepared and submitted electronically through the DoD SBIR/STTR Electronic Submission Web Site http://www.dodsbir.net/submission/, as described in Sections 3.0 and 6.0 of the program solicitation. For components requiring complete electronic submission, technical proposals must be uploaded through the Submission Website.’  
Section 6.2 of the solicitation also indicates that ‘complete proposals must be completely submitted to the DoD Submission website by the specified closing time.  Complete submission means that the entire proposal (including the following four (4) parts: coversheets, technical proposal, cost proposal, and Company Commercialization Report) has been properly completed and fully transmitted to the DoD Submission website. The solicitation deadline is firm. As the close date draws near, heavy traffic on the web server may cause delays. Plan ahead and leave ample time to prepare and submit your proposal. Offerors bear the risk of website inaccessibility due to heavy usage in the final hours before the solicitation closing time.’
For more information regarding the solicitation or the DoD SBIR/STTR program, contact the SBIR/STTR Help Desk at 866-724-7457, or http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/sbir/help/program.htm.
--  EPA 2007 SBIR Presolicitation Notice
The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) posted a presolicitation notice announcing the release of their 2007 SBIR Solicitation on the Federal Business Opportunities (http://www.fedbizopps.gov/) website on February 23, 2007.  A portion of the notice appears below for your convenience. To view the entire announcement, visit http://www.fbo.gov/spg/EPA/OAM/CMD/PR%2DNC%2D07%2D10155/SynopsisP.html.

Document Type:  Presolicitation Notice 

Solicitation Number: PR-NC-07-10155 

Posted Date: Feb 23, 2007 

Description:
The Environmental Protection Agency contemplates awarding approximately 40 fixed price contracts under the Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) Program, Phase I, during Fiscal Year 2008.  The SBIR Program is a phased process uniform through the Federal Government of soliciting proposals and awarding funding agreements for research (R) or research and development (R&D) to meet stated agency needs or missions.  During Phase I (covered by this solicitation) contractors shall conduct feasibility-related experimental research or R&D efforts on the described agency topics listed below.     The Phase I awards are expected to be made by February 28, 2008.     
Upon successful completion of an EPA SBIR Phase I contract, with a Period of Performance of 6 months, the Phase I contractors will receive the Phase II solicitation, and may submit proposals for competitive evaluation.     Funding for Phase II shall be based upon the results of Phase I and the quality and soundness of the Phase II workplan and commercial potential of the Phase II technology.  Proposals submitted in response to the solicitation must directly pertain to EPA's environmental mission and must be responsive to EPA program interests included in the topic descriptions identified in the solicitation.  
The topics for the FY 2007 Phase I solicitation are as follows:   
A. Innovation in Manufacturing; B. Nanotechnology
C. Green Buildings
D. Drinking Water and Water Monitoring
E. Water and Wastewater Management
F. Control of Air Pollution
G. Air Monitoring and Remote Sensing
H. Engine and Vehicle Emissions Reduction
I. Animal Waste and Waste to Energy
J. Waste Management and Monitoring
K. Coal Bed Methane and Oil & Gas Drilling
L. Large-Scale Disaster Debris Management
M. Technology for Villages and Small Communities
N. Homeland Security.               
The solicitation will be available on or about March 15, 2007, with proposals due on May 23, 2007.  The solicitation will be available on the Internet at the following Internet addresses:  1). www.epa.gov/ncer/sbir/ and 2). www.epa.gov/oam/rtp_cmd/.  Firms are encouraged to download the solicitation from the Internet.  The solicitation document is approximately 65 pages in length, and includes all the requirements, instructions, and forms needed for proper proposal submission.   

Questions arising in response to the solicitation shall be directed to Marsha B. Johnson, Contract Specialist, on Internet: johnson.marsha@epa.gov or by leaving a voice mail at (919)541-5293 for a return call. Firms that download the solicitation from the Internet should check periodically for any amendments, information, or status postings.  

--  NIH SBIR/STTR Multiple PD/PI FAQ Notice
The National Institutes of Health (NIH) released the following notice on their Small Business Funding Opportunities website (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm) on March 3, 2007

SBIR/STTR Multiple PD/PI Frequently Asked Questions

NIH has implemented a policy to allow more than one Project Director/Principal Investigator (PD/PI) on research projects, including SBIR and STTR awards. The policy offers new approaches to maximize the potential of “team science” efforts. The multiple Principal Investigator (PI) model will supplement, and not replace, the traditional single Principal Investigator (PI) model.  Specific information about the multiple PD/PI option is included in Funding Opportunity Announcements. A set of questions and answers is also available to assist the small business research community. See SBIR/STTR Multiple PD/PI Frequently Asked Questions (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/multi_pi/sbirsttr_faq.htm) and the Multiple Principal Investigators (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/multi_pi/index.htm) Home Page.

--  NIH SBIR/STTR Program Announcements
The National Institutes of Health (NIH) recently added three Program Announcements (PAs) that may be of interest to SBIR participants on the 'Special Announcements for Small Business Research Opportunities' page on their SBIR web site (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm).  This page lists NIH SBIR/STTR-Relevant PAs, Requests for Applications (RFAs), and Notices that are taken from the NIH Guide Electronic Repository of Special Announcements for Small Business Research Opportunities (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/index.html).

The title, announcement number, participating Institute(s), web address, and receipt date(s) of the PAs appear below for your convenience:

Technology Development for the Detection and Evaluation of Chemical and Biological Carcinogens (SBIR) 

(PAS-07-240, posted 3/5/07)

National Cancer Institute

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PAS-07-240.html 

Application Receipt Date(s): Multiple dates, see announcement. 

Technology for the Detection and Characterization of Low Abundance Proteins, Peptides, or micro RNAs (SBIR)

(PAS-07-241, posted 3/5/07)

National Cancer Institute

National Institute of Mental Health

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PAS-07-241.html  
Application Receipt Date(s): Multiple dates, see announcement. 

Technologies and Software to Support Integrative Cancer Biology Research (SBIR)

(PAS-07-242, posted 3/5/07)

National Cancer Institute

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PAS-07-242.html 
Application Receipt Date(s): Multiple dates, see announcement. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
               CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

2007 Spring National SBIR Conference, Research Triangle Park, NC, April 30 - May 03, 2007.  The theme of the conference is “Leveraging SBIR Funding and Research Partnerships to Develop Tomorrow’s Products”. The conference will include presentations from SBIR/STTR Program Managers from the eleven participating federal agencies; proposal preparation experts; business and commercialization specialists; and follow-on investors and companies that have achieved success in SBIR/STTR funding. Optional pre-and post-conference sessions will also be offered. For more information and to register, visit http://www.sbtdc.org/events/sbir/2007/, or contact John Ujvari at sbir@sbtdc.org. 
2007 National SBIR Phase II Conference, Arlington, VA, August 20 - 23, 2007.  Phase II companies ready to transition will have the opportunity to meet with end users to discuss commercialization and create partnerships.  For more information, visit http://www.dodsbir.com/conference/beyondphase2.htm.
2007 Fall SBIR Conference, Richardson (Dallas - Fort Worth Metroplex), TX, October 29 - November 1, 2007.  For more information, visit http://www.sbirtexas.com. 
REGIONAL

DHS HSARPA S&T Industry Day workshop, Alexandria, VA, March 13, 2007. The Department of Homeland Security (DHS) SBIR program will be represented at this event, which will provide an opportunity for the Science, Technology, Engineering, and Small Business Concerns to learn more about what HSARPA is doing and to announce and discuss Broad Agency Announcements (BAAs), the SBIR open solicitation, and other opportunities to do business with DHS S&T. 

SBIR Competitive Checklist Workshop, Richmond, VA, March 14, 2007.  This 3 hour workshop, sponsored by: Virginia's Center for Innovative Technologies (CIT), is designed for those currently into, or actively planning, proposal development, and will address how to deal with the most important competitive issues that should be addressed in order to improve the chance of winning SBIR/STTR funding. For more information, visit http://www.win-sbir.com/course.html, or contact John Davis at SBIR@sbir.us. 
* Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop & More, Indianapolis, Indiana, March 27-28, 2007.  The first day of the workshop will cover everything from basics of SBIR/STTR to a comprehensive 4 step process for preparing a Phase I proposal.  Day 2 is still being finalized, but will include important topics like commercialization, cost proposals, government accounting.  For more information, contact  kbryant@iedc.in.gov.
* Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshops, Portland, Eugene & Bend, Oregon, April 10-12, 2007.  These workshops will begin with a strong overview of the SBIR & STTR programs, and then will cover an effective 4 step process for preparing a Phase I proposal.  Attendees will be given an opportunity to discuss an actual Phase 1 proposal and learn the advantages and limits on sample proposals.  For more information or to register, contact pamstevenson@bendcable.com. 

Rocky Mountain SBIR Conference, May 7-10, 2007, Denver Colorado.  This workshop, titled ‘The Roadmap to Commercial Success,’ and billed as “A regional conference with a National Flair”, will provide the opportunity to take training workshops; attend Program Manager presentations; learn critical IP and marketing strategies; and meet one-on-one with numerous major prime contractors and strategic partners.  13 Rocky Mountain States are co-hosting this conference with SBIR Colorado as the lead host.  Pre- and Post- conference workshops will take place on May 7th and May 10th.  The conference committee has assembled an impressive group of speakers, presenters, strategic partners and exhibitors for this conference, limited to 400 attendees.  For more information go to:  www.sbircolorado.org, or contact Karen at 303-427-1312, ext. 207, kfarmer@pbcinc.com, or Kim at 303-427-1312, ext. 200, kkeating@pbcinc.com. 
ASU Technopolis SBIR/STTR Phase I workshop, Tempe, AZ, May 11, 2007.  This workshop, sponsored by the City of Chandler, City of Scottsdale, City of Tempe, JDA Software, and Salt River Project (SRP), will be an eight-hour session targeting early-stage, first-time or unsuccessful writers of SBIR/STTR program Phase I proposals. It will teach participants a structured SBIR grant-writing methodology demonstrated to be highly successful. For more information, visit www.asutechnopolis.org, and click on the 'Programs' section, or contact Karen Katzorke at karen.katzorke@asu.edu or 480-727-7905.
SBIR Regional Conference, East Hartford, CT, June 20-21, 2007; PLUS  June 19th Pre-Conference Workshops. The CT SBIR Office and NALI will host the SBIR regional conference, “The Future of Manufacturing is INNOVATION - 2” on June 20-21, 2007 with optional pre-conference workshops on June 19. The conference will feature the following SBIR Agencies: DoD (Air Force and Navy), NIH, DOE, NSF, NASA, and DOT.  This year’s focus is on the new SBIR commercialization programs.  The agencies will also conduct private one-on-one sessions with attendees (innovators and small manufacturers). Registration is now open. For more information visit: 

http://www.ccat.us/sbir/conference/overview.php, or contact: Merrie London at 860-282-4211 or mlondon@ccat.us. 
Other possible SBIR training opportunities include:

SBIR/STTR Proposal Preparation Workshop, Gainesville, Florida, April 20, 2007

Phase I & II Workshops, National SBIR Conference, Research Triangle Park, North Carolina, April 30-May 3, 2007

Regional SBIR/STTR Conference, Denver, Colorado, May 7-9, 2007

SBIR/STTR Proposal Preparation, Cost Proposal Workshop, Omaha Area, Nebraska, May 23-24, 2007 

SBIR/STTR Proposal Preparation Workshops, TBA, New Jersey, June 7-8, 2007 (tentative)

Regional SBIR/STTR Conference, Albuquerque, New Mexico, Summer 2007 

* Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc will provide training at these workshops.  Any attendee of one of these workshops is entitled to a free critique of his or her draft SBIR or STTR proposal.  If you have questions, contact Gail or Jim Greenwood at (239) 395-9446 (voice & fax) or g-jgreenwood@att.net, or visit their web site at www.g-jgreenwood.com.  

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
              SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

DOT 2007 SBIR Solicitation

Due May 1, 2007
www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir/ 
2007-2 DHHS PHS SBIR Omnibus Grants Solicitation
Non-AIDS Related Topics (NIH, CDC, FDA)

   Due April 5, August 5, and December 5, 2007
AIDS Related Topics (NIH)

   Due May 1 and September 1, 2007, and January 2, 2008
http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm
STTR 

DoD 2007 STTR Solicitation

Due March 21, 2007
www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir
2007-2 DHHS PHS STTR Omnibus Grants Solicitation

Non-AIDS Related Topics (NIH, CDC, FDA)

   Due April 5, August 5, and December 5, 2007

AIDS Related Topics (NIH)

   Due May 1 and September 1, 2007, and January 2, 2008

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm
COMING SOON

HSARPA FY07.1 SBIR Solicitation

Expected March, 2007

www.sbir.dhs.gov/   
EPA 2007 Phase I SBIR Solicitation

Expected March 15, 2007
www.epa.gov/ncer/sbir/
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

      http://www.csrees.usda.gov/funding/sbir/sbir.html 

Department of Commerce

      National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

         http://www.oarhq.noaa.gov/ORTA/ 
      National Institute of Standards and Technology

         http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/
Department of Defense
      http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

      http://www.dodsbir.net  
        Defense Technical Information Center

           http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

        Air Force

           http://www.sbirsttrmall.com/Portal.aspx  

        Army

           http://www.aro.army.mil/arowash/rt/sbir/sbir.htm 

        Chemical and Biological Defense Program (CBD)

        Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA)

           http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

        Defense Threat Reduction Agency (DTRA)

           http://www.dtra.mil/acq/business/acq%5Fsmallbus.html 

        Missile Defense Agency (MDA)

           http://www.winbmdo.com/
        Navy

           http://www.navysbir.com/
        National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency (NGA)

           http://www.nga.mil/portal/site/nga01/index.jsp 

        Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD)

        Special Operations Command (SOCOM)

           http://soal.socom.mil/index.cfm?page=sadbu&sb=sbir 

         SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

           http://dtica.dtic.mil/sbir/index.html 

Department of Education

      http://www.ed.gov/programs/sbir/index.html
Department of Energy

      http://www.science.doe.gov/sbir 

Homeland Security Advanced Research Projects Agency (HSARPA)

      https://www.sbir.dhs.gov/ 
Department of Transportation

      http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

      http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

      http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

      http://sbir.nasa.gov
National Science Foundation

      http://www.nsf.gov/eng/sbir/
Small Business Administration

      http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

NATIONAL RESOURCES (GOVERNMENT/NON-PROFIT)

CRIS (Current Research Information System)

      http://cris.csrees.usda.gov/
CRISP (Computer Retrieval of Information on Scientific Projects)

      http://www.crisp.cit.nih.gov/
Federal Business Opportunities

      http://www.fedbizopps.gov/
Grants.gov

      http://www.grants.gov
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory Economic Development Office

      http://www.pnl.gov/edo/
SBA Tech-Net

      http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

State Science and Technology Institute 

      http://www.ssti.org
STATE/REGIONAL SBIR AND SMALL BUSINESS RESOURCES

(listed alphabetically by state)
Technology Research and Development Center of Alaska (TREND) 

     www.trendalaska.org/ 
Arkansas SBDC SBIR/STTR Program

      http://www.asbdc.ualr.edu/sbir/grants/
SBIR Colorado

      http://www.sbircolorado.org/ 

The Connecticut SBIR Office

      http://www.ctsbir.com/ 

Delaware Technology Assistance Program (DETAP)
      www.detap.org/ 
Florida SBDC Network Business Technology Commercialization Program

      www.floridasbdc.com/specialprograms/technology.asp
Georgia SBIR Assistance Program 
      http://www.sbir-georgia.org/  
Georgia's SBIR Network

      http://science.kennesaw.edu/SBIR/network/
Hawaii SBIR program (HDTC)

      http://www.htdc.org/sbir/ 

Idaho SBIR Initiative Program 

      http://technology.idaho.gov/sbir
Heartland Illinois Technology Enterprise Center (HITEC)

      http://www.heartlanditec.org/ 

Illinois DCEO Innovation Challenge Technical Assistance Program
http://www.illinoisbiz.biz/dceo/Bureaus/Technology/Technology+Grants+Programs/Innovation+Challenge+Program.htm  
Office of Intellectual Property and Technology Transfer (OIPTT) and
 NASA Illinois Commercialization Center (NICC)

      www.nasa-illinois.org 

Indiana University Research & Technology Corporation      

      http://iurtc.iu.edu 
Iowa State University Research Foundation, Inc. (ISURF)

      http://www.techtransfer.iastate.edu 
Kansas Technology Enterprise Corporation (KTEC)

      http://www.ktec.com/business/section/resources.htm 
Maryland Technology Development Corporation (TEDCO)
      http://www.marylandtedco.org/
Minnesota's SBIR/STTR Assistance Program 
      www.deed.state.mn.us/sbir/
Defense Alliance of Minnesota

      www.defensealliance.com/ 
SBIR Outreach Center (SOC) 
      www.mnsbir.com
MoFAST: Moving Missouri's Innovations to Market

      www.mofast.net
Montana SBIR Program - Montana Department of Commerce

      http://sbir.mt.gov/index.asp
MSU TechLink - Regional DoD SBIR and Transition Assistance

       http://www.techlinkcenter.org/sbir
Nevada Small Business Development Center (NSBDC) 
      www.nsbdc.org/ 
New Jersey SBDC Technology Commercialization Center

      http://www.njsbdc.com/SciTech/sbir.asp
New Mexico SBIR Outreach Center

      Barbara.j.stoller@lmco.com or (505) 843-4105

North Dakota SBIR/STTR (NDSS)

      http://www.techconnectnd.com/
North Carolina SBTDC SBIR Outreach

      http://www.sbtdc.org/technology/sbirsttr.asp 

Ohio SBIR Program

      http://www.odod.state.oh.us/tech/sbir/ 

Oklahoma Center for the Advancement of Science and Technology

      http://www.ocast.state.ok.us/sbra.htm 
Innovation Partnership (Pennsylvania)
      http://www.innovationpartnership.net/
Puerto Rico Small Business Development Center
      http://www.prsbdc.org/CDTC_web/index.htm 
Small Business High Technology Institute

      http://www.sbhti.org/
South Dakota SBIR Center

      http://www.sbir.dsu.edu 

Virginia’s Center for Innovative Technology

      http://www.cit.org/
Washington State Fed and State Tech Partnership Program (WaFAST)

      http://wafast.org/index.html
Washington State Small Business Development Center

      http://www.sbdc.wsu.edu 

Wisconsin Entrepreneurs’ Network

      http://www.wenportal.org
Wisconsin SBIR/STTR Program

      http://www.wisconsinsbir.org/
Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative

      http://www.uwyo.edu/sbir/
OTHER RESOURCES AND CONSULTING SERVICES

Bid Data Line

      http://www.biddataline.com/fed/
Biotechnology Business Consultants, LLC

      http://www.bioconsultants.com
Centurion Technology

      http://www.centuriontechnology.com/
Clark Nuber P.S., CPAs 
      http://www.clarknuber.com/ 
Cohen International, SBIR Consulting

      http://rogercohen.com/sbir
DuResTec

      www.durestec.com
Foresight Science & Technology, Inc.

      www.foresightst.com  

Gov-Con Solutions, LLC

      www.sbiraccounting.info
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

      www.g-jgreenwood.com  

InKnowVation Online

      http://www.inknowvation.com
Innovation Asset Management, LLC
      http://www.iam-llc.com/  
Jameson & Company, P.C. (SBIR Survival Kit)
      http://www.jamesoncpa.com/gov't_contract_services.htm 
Hentzel & Associates SBIR Services

      www.sbirhelp.com 
Lytmos Group, LLC

      www.lytmos.com
Miller & Associates, P.C. 
      http://www.millerpc.com/ 
National SBIR Conference Center

      http://sbirworld.com/
New Technology Connection
     www.newtechconnect.com
NineSigma, Inc.
     www.ninesigma.net/ 
Parmelee Creative & Technical Writing

     www.parmeleewriting.com/
PBC SBIR Services

      www.sbirinfo.com
      www.sbirhelpdesk.com
      www.pbcinc.com
Piquero Insights, Inc.

      http://www.piqueroinc.com/
ResearchResearch
      http://www.researchresearch.com/entry/entry.htm
Research Editing

      http://www.researchediting.com 

Robert Berger Consulting
     Under construction

SBIR Gateway 

      http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Resource Center

      http://sbir.us 
SciBiz Services

      http://www.scibiz.net/
Small Business Technology Coalition 

      http://www.sbtc.org
Tech BizSolutions, Inc.

      www.sbiraccounting.com  

The SBIR Coach - Fred Patterson

      http://www.SBIRcoach.com 

The SBIR Network

      www.sbir.net
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
                  SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

    subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

    example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the words "unsubscribe sbir-alert" in the subject line of your message 

The URL for the Lyris ListManager Web-based interface of this newsletter is:  http://lyris.pnl.gov/read/login/.
You can make changes to your account as well as view back-issues of the SBIR-Alert (under the Messages tab) and perform keyword searches for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest from within this interface.  Previoulsy a password was optional, but you will now be prompted to choose one via email.  
To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
        HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

